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This brief is based upon material in our possession or 
supplied to IFSL, which we believe to be reliable. Whilst
every effort has been made to ensure its accuracy, we 
cannot offer any guarantee that factual errors may not have
occurred. Neither International Financial Services, London,
nor any officer or employee thereof accepts any liability or
responsibility for any direct or indirect damage, 
consequential or other loss suffered by reason of 
inaccuracy or incorrectness. This publication is provided to
you for information purposes and is not intended as an offer
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financial instrument, or as the provision of financial advice.
Copyright protection exists in this publication and it may
not be reproduced or published in another format by any
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All rights are reserved.
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SECTION 1: SOURCES OF STATISTICS FOR UK AND INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL MARKETS

1.1  BANKING

Information Source Company Contact details

Number and origin of banks in the
UK

Banking Act 
(last published 97/98)

Bank of England 020 7601 4444
http://www.bankofengland.co.uk

Number of foreign banks in
London[

Noel Alexander

Number of domestic and 
foreign banks in the UK

Annual Report 020 7676 1000
http://www.fsa.gov.uk

Assets of UK banking sector;
source of deposits; secorial and
instrument breakdown

Statistical Abstract (annual); 
Monetary and Financial Statistics
(monthly)

Bank of England 020 7601 4444
http://www.bankofengland.co.uk

Largest banks Largest banks in the UK 
(June edition)

The Banker 020 7896 2525
http://www.thebanker.com

Largest banks in the world (July 
edition)

Banks with most assets abroad
(February edition)

Employment; lending; profits and
bad debts; banks’ foreign direct
investment

Annual Abstract of Statistics British Bankers’ Association 020 7216 8800
http://www.bba.org.uk

Clearing statistics; plastic cards Yearbook of Payment Statistics APACS 020 7711 6200
http://www.apacs.org.uk

Investment banking statistics Various reports Freeman & Co +001 212 830 6168
http://www.freeman-co.com

External claims; cross-border bank
lending; FX trading

International Banking and Financ.
Market Developments

Bank for International Settlements +004 61 280 425
http://www.bis.org

Return on capital for banks - 
country breakdown; return on
assets

The Banker Top 1000 
(July edition)

The Banker 020 7896 2525
http://www.thebanker.com

Bank Profitability (annual) OECD + 00 33 1 4524 1391
http://www.oecd.org

Private banking Various reports Boston Consulting Group +001 617 973 1200 
http://www.bcg.com

Global Private Banking / Wealth
Management Survey

PricewaterhouseCoopers 020 7939 3000
http://www.pwcglobal.com

Lending; instrument breakdown;
external lending

Annual Abstract of Statistics;
Monetary and Financial Statistics

Small firms’ source of external
finance

Finance for Small Firms Bank of England 020 7601 4444
http://www.bankofengland.co.uk

Output of banking The Blue Book
(annual)

National Statistics 020 7533 6035
http://www.nationalstatistics.gov.uk

UK net exports The Pink Book
(annual)
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Information Source Company Contact details

Largest brokers by brokerage 
generated

Insurance Pocket Book Tillinghast-Towers Perrin/NTC
Publications

020 7379 4000

Number of UK insurance companies Financial Services Authority 020 7676 1000
http://www.fsa.gov.uk

Number of Lloyd’s members Statistics Relating to Lloyd’s Lloyd’s 020 7490 1720
http://www.lloyds.com

UK premiums Insurance Statistics Yearbook,
Insurance - Facts, Figures and
Trends

Association of British Insurers 020 7600 3333
http://www.abi.org.uk

Statistics Relating to Lloyd’s Lloyd’s 020 7490 1720
http://www.lloyds.com

UK-based insurance 
companies: worldwide net earned
premiums by class

Insurance Pocket Book Tillinghast-Towers Perrin/NTC
Publications

020 7379 4000

Lloyd’s global results and market
shares

Statistics Relating to Lloyd’s Lloyd’s 020 7490 1720
http://www.lloyds.com

Household insurance 
expenditure

Analysis of the ONS’s Family
Expenditure Survey

Association of British Insurers 020 7600 3333
http://www.abi.org.uk

UK output National Statistics 020 7533 6035
http://www.nationalstatistics.gov.uk

UK employment Employment Trends

UK insurance investment funds Business Monitor MQ5

UK net exports Pink Book

International insurance 
statistics (premium income, 
insurance density and penetration)

UK insurance companies’ asset 
allocation
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1.3  FUND MANAGEMENT

Information Source Company Contact details

Value of funds under 
management

First Release on Investment by
insurance companies, pension
funds & trusts (quarterly) 

National Statistics 020 7533 6035
http://www.nationalstatistics.gov.uk

Asset Management Survey - data on
overseas institutional and private
clients as well as UK institutions

Investment Management
Association (IMA)

020 7831 0898
http://www.investmentuk.org

Private Client Stockbroking and
Fund Management Survey (annual)
- data on private clients in UK
including breakdown by size of
portfolio

Compeer 01293 822 366
http://www.compeer.co.uk

Themes in Global Fund
Management (annual)

Bridgewell 0131 220 4007
http://www.bridgewell.co.uk

Largest global fund managers Global 500 Watson Wyatt / Pensions and
Investments

01737 241 144
http://www.watsonwyatt.com

Asset allocation Institutional Investment - First
Release

National Statistics 020 7533 6035
http://www.nationalstatistics.gov.uk

Pension fund indicators ING Financial Markets 020 7489 8894
http://www.ing.com

Asset Management Survey Investment Management
Association

020 7831 0898
http://www.investmentuk.org

Funds under management in
Scotland

Scottish Financial Enterprise 0131 225 6990
http://www.sfe.org.uk

UK revenue / margins Annual Survey IBM Consulting 020 7021 8468
http://www.ibm.com

UK employment Survey of FMA (now IMA)
Members (annual)

Investment Management
Association

020 7831 0898
http://www.investmentuk.org

UK net exports Pink Book (annual) National Statistics 020 7533 6035
http://www.nationalstatistics.gov.uk

Sources of international funds
under management

Pension Funds - Global Pension
Fund Statistics

Intersec +00 41 1 266 2100 
http://www.intsec.com

Insurance companies 
investments

OECD + 00 33 1 4524 1391
http://www.oecd.org

Mutual Funds FEFSI (European Federation of
Investment Funds and Companies)

+ 00 3 22 513 3969
http://www.fefsi.org

Top 25 international Target Cities
(annual - last published in 2000)

Thomson Financial 020 7395 7100
http://www.thomsondir.com

Private wealth management World Wealth Report (annual) Merrill Lynch / Cap Gemini Ernst &
Young

020 7867 6000
http://www.ml.com

Global Wealth Report (annual) Boston Consulting Group +001 617 973 1200 
http://www.bcg.com

Themes in Global Fund
Management (annual)

Bridgewell 0131 220 4007
http://www.bridgewell.co.uk
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Information Source Company Contact details

Global pension fund assets Intersec +0041 1 266 2100 
http://www.intsec.com

Development of pension funds in
emerging markets

Affiliates, contributors and pension
funds by country 
(biannual update)

International Federation of Pension
Fund Administrators (FIAP)

+00 (56-2) 381 1723 
http://www.fiap.cl

Developments in international 
pensions (including pension fund
holdings of international securities,
performance of pension funds)

Pension Fund Indicators: A long-
term perspective on pension fund
investment  
(annual report)

UBS Asset Management +00 1 212 882.5000 
http://www.ubs.com

Various UK and international 
pension market statistics

Themes in Global Fund
Management (annual)

Bridgewell 0131 220 4007
http://www.bridgewell.co.uk

Population projection World population Prospects: The
2002 Revision

United Nations Population Division http://www.esd.un.org/unpp
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1.3.2  INTERNATIONAL PRIVATE WEALTH MANAGEMENT

Information Source Company Contact details

Trends in the international market
for wealth management

Global Wealth Report (annual) Boston Consulting Group +001 617 973 1200 
http://www.bcg.com

World Wealth Report 
(annual report)

Merrill Lynch Cap Gemini Ernst &
Young

020 7867 6000
http://www.ml.com

Global Private Banking / Wealth
Management Survey

PricewaterhouseCoopers 020 7939 3000
http://www.pwcglobal.com

FT Private Wealth surveys 
(annual)

Financial Times 020 7775 6248
http://www.ft.com

Offshore centres Creating New Approaches to
Offshore Markets

Boston Consulting Group +001 617 973 1200 
http://www.bcg.com

Wealthy individuals Forbes Global 400 & The 400
Richest People in America 
(annual surveys)

Forbes +001 212 366-8900 
http://www.forbes.com
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1.3.3  HEDGE FUNDS

Information Source Company Contact details

Number and assets under 
management of hedge funds

Van Hedge Fund Advisors
International Inc.

+001 615 377-2949  
http://www.vanhedge.com

European hedge funds statistics EuroHedge 020 7233 8585  
http://www.eurohedge.co.uk

Largest hedge funds Absolute Return / EuroHedge 020 7233 8585  
http://www.absolutereturn.net

Largest hedge fund of funds InvestHedge 020 7233 8585  
http://www.investhedge.com

Hedge fund use of leverage Van Hedge Fund Advisors
International Inc.

+001 615 377-2949  
http://www.vanhedge.com

Hedge fund strategy composition Hedge Fund research +001 312 658 0955
http://www.hedgefundresearch.com

Prime brokerage statistics EuroHedge 020 7233 8585  
http://www.eurohedge.co.uk
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1.4  SECURITIES DEALING

Information Source Company Contact details

Stock Exchange firms: 
revenue, costs and profits

Member firms financial 
performance (annual)

London Stock Exchange 020 7588 2355
http://www.londonstockex.co.uk

Client profile of Stock Exchange
transactions

Survey of London Stock Exchange
Transactions 
(annual)

Listed UK companies: market value
and sector 
classification; new issues by 
companies and public sector

Primary Market Fact Sheet
(monthly)

Fact Book (annual)

Turnover of UK equities and British
Government securities

Secondary Market Fact Sheet,
(monthly)

Fact Book (annual)

British Government Securities London Stock Exchange 020 7588 2355
http://www.londonstockex.co.uk

Gilt Review UK Debt Management Office http://www.dmo.gov.uk

Cost of trading in equity markets Elkins-McSherry 020 7864 7508
http://www.elkins-mcsherry.com/

Trading in international bonds Size and Structure of the World
Bond Market (annual)

Merrill Lynch 020 7772 1000
http://www.ml.com

Quarterly Review Bank for International Settlements + 004 61 280 425
http://www.bis.org

ISMA (International Securities
Market Association)

020 7330 3550
http://www.isma.org

UK net exports Pink Book (annual) National Statistics 020 7533 6035
http://www.nationalstatistics.gov.uk

UK employment Individual registrations FSA 020 7676 1000
http://www.fsa.gov.uk

Bond and equity markets in major
centres

Stock and bond market 
statistics (various reports)

World Federation of Exchanges + 01 58 62 54 00
http://www.wfe.com

Privatisation market statistics OECD + 00 33 (0) 452 4 8200
http://www.oecd.org

Private share ownership in the UK Share Ownership (annual) National Statistics 020 7533 6035
http://www.nationalstatistics.gov.uk

European Federation of Exchanges +32 2 551 0187
http://www.fese.be

Pension funds Pension Fund Indicators (annual) UBS Asset Management 020 7901 5000
http://www.ubs.com
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1.5 DERIVATIVES

Information Source Company Contact details

UK derivatives exchanges: volume
of contracts

LIFFE 020 7623 0444
http://www.liffe.com

Statistics at a Glance 
(monthly)

London Metal Exchange 020 7264 5555
http://www.lme.co.uk

‘Pipeline’ International Petroleum Exchange 020 7481 0463
http://www.ipe.uk.com

OMLX 020 7283 0678
http://www.crbindex.com/con-
specs/omlx

Derivatives exchanges in other
countries: volume of contracts

Futures Industry Association +00 1 202 466 5460
http://www.fiafii.org

Tradedata Global Services 01277 636914
http://www.tradedata.co.uk

Over-the-counter derivatives 
markets: international surveys

Survey of OTC markets 
(triennial)

Bank for International Settlements + 00 4 61 280 8425
http://www.bis.org

International Banking and Financial
Markets Developments (quarterly)

UK net exports Annual Abstract of Statistics Bank of England 020 7601 4444
http://www.bankofengland.co.uk

UK overseas earnings of futures and
options dealers

Pink Book (annual) National Statistics 020 7533 6035
http://www.nationalstatistics.gov.uk

Over-the-counter derivatives 
markets: UK survey

Quarterly Bulletin: The Over-The-
Counter Derivatives Market in the
UK

Bank of England 020 7601 4444
http://www.bankofengland.co.uk

Credit derivatives Annual Survey British Bankers’ Association 020 7216 8800
http://www.bba.org.uk
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1.6 MARITIME SERVICES
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Information Source Company Contact details

Shipbuilding trends Lloyd’s Maritime Information
Services

Lloyd’s 020 7490 1720
http://www.lloyds.com

Seaborne trade Review of Maritime Transport UNCTAD +00 41 22 730 0111
http://www.unctad.org

Containerised Containerisation
International

Informa UK Ltd 020 7017 5531
http://www.ci-online.co.uk

Size of UK and world fleet Merchant Fleet Statistics Department of transport 020 7890 3000
http://www.open.gov.uk/dvla

Hull insurance and liability; marine
premiums; marine broker’s 
commission; P&I Clubs premiums;
share of world market

International Underwriting
Association of London

020 7617 4444
http://www.iua.org.uk

Statistics Relating to Lloyd’s 
(annual report)

Lloyd’s 020 7490 1720
http://www.lloyds.com

UK net exports Lloyd’s Global Accounts

Statistics Relating to Lloyd’s

Insurance Statistics Yearbook Association of British Insurers

Chamber of Shipping / Department
of Transport

Pink Book (annual) National Statistics

Marine-related court cases Commercial Court 020 7936 6826

London Maritime Arbitration
Association

020 7613 5401
http://www.lmaa.org.uk

IPOs & high yield bond issues TradeWinds TradeWinds 020 7842 2700
http://www.tradewinds.no
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1.7  PUBLIC PRIVATE FINANCE

1.7.1 PUBLIC PRIVATE PARTNERSHIPS
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Information Source Company Contact details

Signed PFI deals in the UK; The PFI
report leading players

The PFI report Centaur Financial Intelligence 020 7943 8162
http://www.pfi-online.com

Value for Money on PFI projects Over 30 reports National Audit Office 020 7798 7000
http://www.nao.gov.uk/recommen-
dation/report_list.asp

Delivery better value for money from
the Private Finance Initiative - June
2003

The Stationery Office 020 7219 3890 
http://www.parliament.the-sta-
tionery-office.co.uk

PFI Strategy in the UK PFI: meeting the investment 
challenge 2003

HM Treasury 020 7270 5000
http://www.hm-treasury.gov.uk

Building Schools for the Future Department for Education and
Science

0870 000 2288
http://www.dfes.gov.uk

Rates of return on PFI projects Study into Rates of Return on PFI
Projects 2002

PricewaterhouseCoopers 020 7939 3000
http://www.pwcglobal.com/uk/eng/
about/svcs/pfp/pwc_rorstudy.pdf 
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1.7.2 PRIVATISATION

Information Source Company Contact details

Privatisation Trends in OECD 
countries

Financial Markets Review 
(annual article)

OECD + 00 33 (0) 452 4 8200
http://www.oecd.org

International privatisation 
programmes

International Privatisation Review
(annual)

Euromoney Institutional Investor 020 7303 1700
http://www.iimagazine.com

UK Privatisation programme Implementing Privatisation: 
The UK Experience (1998)

HM Treasury 020 7270 5000
http://www.hm-treasury.gov.uk
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SECTION 2:  SOURCE OF STATISTICS FOR PROFESSIONAL AND SUPPORT SERVICES

2.1  LEGAL SERVICES

Information Source Company Contact details

Statistics on the number of QCs
and barristers in England and
Wales

Bar Council 020 7242 0082
http://www.barcouncil.org.uk

Largest law firms The Legal 500 - The client’s guide
to the UK legal profession
(annual)

Legalease Ltd and John Pritchard 020 7396 9313
http://www.icclaw.com

The Legal Business Global 100
(November)

Legal Business 020 7396 9292
http://www.icclaw.com

Foreign firms in London Foreign firms in London Legal Week 020 7566 5600
http://www.lwk.co.uk

Commercial Court trials and cases Commercial Court

Staff in private practice firms in
England and Wales; law firms 
originating in England and Wales

Solicitors Indemnity fund

Practising certificate holders in
England and Wales

Trends in the Solicitors Profession
(annual)

The Law Society 020 7320 6803
http://www.lawsociety.org.uk

Fee earnings of law firms in
England and Wales

National Statistics 020 7600 1198
http://www.nationalstatistics.gov.uk

Legal Business 020 7396 9292
http://www.icclaw.com

UK net exports Pink Book 
(annual)

National Statistics 020 7600 1198
http://www.nationalstatistics.gov.uk
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2.1.1 INTERNATIONAL DISPUTE RESOLUTION

Information Source Company Contact details

Number of LCIA and ICC
arbitrations conducted in London

London Court of International
Arbitration, ICC

020 7405 8008
http://www.lcia-arbitration.com
020 7792 8579
http://www.iccwbo.org

Number of trade disputes 
administered by London
Associations

Grain & Feed Trade Association
(GAFTA), Federation of Oils, Seeds
& Fats Association (FOSFA), AIDA
Reinsurance & Insurance
Arbitration Society in UK (ARIAS),
Cocoa Association of London
(CAL), Regined Sugar Association
(RSA), Coffee Trade

Nationality of ICC arbitrators and
location of ICC
arbitrations

ICC 020 7792 8579
http://www.iccwbo.org

Origin of arbitrations run by the
LCIA

London Court of International
Arbitration

020 7405 8008
http://www.lcia-arbitration.com

CEDR mediations The Centre for Dispute Resolution 020 7600 0500
http://www.cedr.co.uk

Chartered Institute of Arbitrators
membership

Chartered Institute of Arbitrators 020 7837 4483
http://www.arbitrators.org
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2.2 ACCOUNTING AND RELATED SERVICES

Information Source Company Contact details

Largest accounting firms in the UK;
services provided by accounting
firms 

Accountancy Age 020 7316 9236
http://www.accountancyage.com

European M&A activity Acquisitions Monthly Thomson Financial + 00 1 646 822 2000
http://www.privatisationonline.com
http://www.acquisition-
monthly.com

Leading corporate finance advisers
in key markets

Privatisation International and
Acquisitions monthly

UK output The Blue Book
(annual)

National Statistics 020 7600 1198
http://www.nationalstatistics.gov.uk

UK employment Labour Market Trends

UK net exports Balance of Payments Yearbook

Largest accounting firms in the
world

International Accounting Bulletin Lafferty 01494 771 930
http://www.lafferty.com
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2.3 MANAGEMENT CONSULTANCY

Information Source Company Contact details

Largest UK management 
consultancies

Management Consultant
International, Management
Consultancy

Lafferty, VNU Business Publications 01494 771 930
http://www.lafferty.com
http://www.managementconsultan-
cy.co.uk

Members of MCA; main 
services of management 
consultancies; main sectors for
management 
consultancies services

Management
Consultancies
Association

020 7321 3990
http://www.mca.org.uk

Growth rate of largest 
management consultancies world-
wide

Consultancy News Kennedy Information Research
Group

+1 603 585 6544
http://www.kennedyinfo.com

Largest global consultancies Management Consultant
International 

Lafferty 01494 771 930
http://www.lafferty.com

European market for 
management consultancy

Annual Survey European Federation of
Management Consulting
Associations

+32 2 250 0650
http://www.feaco.org

UK output The Blue Book 
(annual)

National Statistics 020 7600 1198
http://www.nationalstatistics.gov.uk

UK employment Labour Market Trends

UK net exports The Pink Book 
(annual)
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2.4 EDUCATION AND TRAINING

Information Source Company Contact details

Main destination countries for 
international students

Atlas of Student Mobility, Institute of
International Education

+1 212-984-5348. 
http://www.iienetwork.org

Countries of origin of international
students in the UK

UK Higher Education Statistics
Agency

01242 255577 
http://www.hesa.ac.uk

Number of overseas students at
selected courses in the UK

UK Higher Education Statistics
Agency

01242 255577 
http://www.hesa.ac.uk
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SECTION 3:  SOURCES OF STATISTICS FOR INTERNATIONAL TRADE IN SERVICES

3.1  UK AND INTERNATIONAL TRADE IN SERVICES
Information Source Company Contact details

Net exports of financial and 
business services; coverage of trade
in services by partner country; 
indicators published on FATS 
(foreign affiliate trade in services);
asymmetries in data on trade in
services.

Eurostat Meeting of Experts in
Trade in Services Statistics,
Paris, 27-29 April 2004 
Statistics on International Trade
in Services, Detailed Tables by
Partner Country 2003
Statistics on International Trade
in Services, Detailed Tables by
Services Category, 1993-2002
Statistics on International Trade
in Services, 1993-2002
Measuring Globalisation: The
Role of Multinationals in OECD
Economies, Volume II: Services,
2001

OECD +33 1 45 24 82 00
http://www.oecd.org

UN Manual on Statistics of
International Trade in Services

United Nations Statistics Division http://www.unstats.un.org

Macroeconomic and social 
statistical data covering the EU
Member states and also, in many
cases, the central European 
countries, Japan, the United States.  

New Cronos database Eurostat http://www.europa.eu.int/new-
cronos

Pink Book National Statistics 020 7600 1198
http://www.nationalstatistics.gov.uk

Statistics on FATS SItrends +57 1 627 2831
http://www.sitrends.org

World exports of commercial 
services

Balance of payments yearbook International Monetary Fund +1 202 623 7000
http://www.imf.org
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3.2 FINANCIAL SERVICES LIBERALISATION

Information Source Company Contact details

World Economic Outlook
International Capital Markets

IMF +1 202 623 7000
http://www.imf.org

Globalization, Growth and Poverty,
Global Economic Prospects and the
Developing Countries

World Bank +1 202 473-1000
http://www.worldbank.org

Kalirajan, McGuire,Nguyen-Hong & Schuele (2000) 'The price impact of restrictions on banking services' 

Focarelli and Pozzolo (2000) 'The determinants of cross-border shareholding: an analysis with bank-level data
from OECD countries' 

Clarke, Cull & Peria (2001)  'Does foreign bank penetration reduce access to credit in developing countries?'

Mattoo, Rathindran & Subramanian (2001) 'Measuring services trade liberalisation and its impact on economic
growth: an illustration'  

McGuire & Schuele (2000) 'Restrictiveness of international trade in banking services, Chapter 12  in Findlay &
Warren 'Impediments to Trade in Services: Measurement and policy implications' 

Beck & Levine (2001) 'Stock Markets, Banks and Growth'

Henry (1999) 'Do Stock Market Liberalizations cause Investment Booms?'

Kaminsky & Schmukler (2002) 'Short-Run Pain, Long-Run Gain: The Effects of Financial Liberalization'

Dollar & Kraay (2001) 'Trade, Growth & Poverty'

Harrison, Love & McMillan (2001) 'Global Capital Flows and Financing Constraints'

Blalock (2001) 'Technology from Foreign Direct Investment: Strategic Transfer through Supply Chains'

Smarzynska (2002) 'Does Foreign Direct Investment Increase the Productivity of Domestic Firms?  In Search of
Spillovers through Backward Linkages'

Bhattacharya & Daouk (2002) 'The World Price of Insider Trading' Journal of Finance

Schmukler & Zoido-Lobaton (2001) 'Financial Globalization: Opportunities and Challenges for Developing

Countries'
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IFSL PUBLICATIONS

CITY BUSINESS SERIES

The City Business Series brings together, for the first time within one publication, statistics on the size and structure of each sector or activity, as well
as their contribution to national output, employment, and net exports. International comparisons and shares of world markets are included where 
possible. The Series therefore meets the widely recognised need to have data on individual financial and business sectors available on a systematic 
basis, and has the strong support of private sector firms and institutions and public sector bodies. Reports in the City Business Series include:

Hedge Funds June 2004
Banking April 2004
Insurance January 2004
Accounting Brief October 2003
Management Consultancy Brief October 2003
Maritime Services Report September 2003
Securities Dealing Report July 2003
Fund Management May 2003
Legal Services January 2003
Derivatives June 2002

REPORTS ON LONDON’S INTERNATIONAL PRODUCT EXPERTISE

IFSL has produced a number of research-based reports highlighting the expertise in London in a number of key products. These support the work of
IFSL’s Product Groups on: Dispute Resolution, Public Private Partnerships (PPP), Education, Training and Qualification, International Private Wealth
Management, Privatisation and Pension Reform. IFSL has published a number of reports on London’s international product expertise including:

Financial Services Education and Training May 2004  
International Dispute Resolution April 2004  
Pension Reform February 2003
Privatisation January 2003
Public Private Partnerships (PPP) December 2002
International Private Wealth Management January 2002

REPORTS ON LIBERALISATION OF FINANCIAL SERVICES

Benefits to Emerging Markets of Financial Services Liberalisation (February 2003)  This brief details evidence from academic studies of the benefits to the
broader economy of liberalising capital markets and financial services.

Impact of Liberalising Financial Services (January 2002)  This brief reviews the evidence for the impact of liberalising markets for financial services.

OTHER REGULAR PUBLICATIONS

International Financial Markets in the UK (May 2004) This is a six-monthly report on UK financial and related services.

Key Facts about the City of London (May 2004)  This features bullet points on the UK’s position in international financial markets. A useful mine of 
background material, which can also be used in promotional presentations.

City Indicators Bulletin (May 2004)  This brief reviews the latest indicators on financial services activity in London.

UK Financial Sector Net Exports (November 2003)  This brief reviews and analyses trends in the trade surplus, or net exports, of UK financial services,
making comparisons with trends in other major countries and also with other sectors in the UK.

World Invisible Trade (August 2003) This report details the structure and trends of UK invisible trade and features comparisons of international trade. 

Guide to Statistical Sources (July 2003)  IFSL has accessed a wide range of sources in the process of researching many aspects of the financial sector
and related professional services. These are listed in this publication. 

All our publications can be downloaded at http://www.ifsl.org.uk

http://www.ifsl.org.uk

